7/27/2018 Mail - ffc0001@tigermail.auburn.edu

Fwd: AAACE 2018 Conference - Scheduled Presentation

Fabian Cook <fcook8059@gmail.com>

Fri 7/27/2018 4:26 PM

To:Fabian Cook <ffc0001@tigermail.auburn.edu>;

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: 2018 AAACE Conference Program Committee via ProposalSpace <support@proposalspace.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 2:12 PM

Subject: AAACE 2018 Conference - Scheduled Presentation

To: "Mr. fabian fercillio cook, sr" <fcook8059@gmail.com>

,;: ProposalSpace

You've got mail

You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "2018 AAACE Conference Program Committee" <proposals@aaace.org>
Date: Jul 52018
Subject: AAACE 2018 Conference - Scheduled Presentation

We are excited to provide more details about your upcoming session at the 67th Annual
American Association for Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE) at the Myrtle Beach
Marriott Resort and Spa. We have worked hard to accommodate schedule and session
format preferences and appreciate your flexibility. Please note: the roundtable sessions will
be held in Oleander A, poster sessions in the Oleander Ballroom, while all concurrent, shared
concurrent, and Pecha Kucha sessions will be held in various rooms in the main building of
the resort. Please stay tuned for more guidelines on the poster and Pecha Kucha sessions.

Your scheduled session is:
856-43330: Workforce Education and The Relevance of Career Pathways
Fri Oct 52018, 10:45am—-11:30am, Tides 2

As the primary presenter for this session, you are the only person receiving this scheduling
information and we ask that you please contact your co-presenters. * *To be included in the
conference program, all presenters, including all co-presenters, must then register for the
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conference by Wednesday, August 1. * * Please visit the conference website
https://www.aaace.org/page/2018ConfReg to register.

Questions regarding your presentation? Please email: proposal@aaace.org
Questions regarding conference registration? Please email: office@aaace.org

Thank you again for your participation in the 2018 Annual AAACE Conference. We look
forward to seeing you in Myrtle Beach!

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace
account.

Questions or Concerns?
o For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.
e For questions about your proposal or about the call for proposals (AAACE 2018 ANNUAL CONFERENCE),
please contact Conference Team at proposals@aaace.org.
e For technical issues, please email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204 or 512-628-0330.

ProposalSpace - PO Box 302064, Austin, TX 78703-0035
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